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IlutepatypHo-memopuanesHbin my3en A.C. lNywkuHa
NitepatypHo-memopianbHu my3en A. C. lNywikiHa
Literary - Memorial Museum of A.S. Pushkin

NurepatypHo-memopuansHeii my3eil A.C. MNywxwHa. Opgecckmin nuTepaTypHeIn
my3en Bein oTEpeIT B 1961 roay, a k 200-neTtwio co aHa poxaerns A.C. MywkvwHa
Gbina coagaHa HOBaA My3edHas 3KCNO3MUMA, B KoTopoW HawbGonee nonHo
oTpameH ofecckui nepuon Teopyectea A.C. NywkuHa.

NirepatypHo-memopiansuuin myzein O.C. Mywkiva, Opecekknid nitepartypHuil
My3eil Byno eigkputo y 1961 poui, a go 200-piv4a 3 gus HapopwewHs O.C.
MywkiHa Byna cTeopeHa HOBa MY3EWHAa EKCNOo3uUiA, B AKIW HaWbinbw nosHo
sigobpawero ogecekuia nepiog TeopyocTi O.C. Mywkixa,

The Literary-Memorial Museum of A.S. Pushkin. The Museum was opened in
1961. A new museum expaosition which more fully reflects the Odessa period of
creativity of Alexander Pushkin was presented to the 200th anniversary from the
birth of Alexander Pushkin.
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Opecckuit MyHMUUNanbHbI My3en NYHbIX Konnekuun um. A.B. bneulyHoBa
Opecbknini MyHiunnanbHUM My3en ocobucTux konekuin im. A. B. bneujyHosa
The Odessa Municipal Museum of Private Collections of A.V. Bleschunov

Opeccknil MyHHLMNANEHBIA MY3ER NMYHBIX Konnekuwii iM, A.B. BneuwlyHosa,
MepeLiA W 8QMHCTBEHHLIN B YKpauHe My3el NW-HBIX konnexkwWid Bein ocHoBaH
e Opecce 8 1989 rogy. Ox Hocut wms Anekcangpa Bnagumwpoewda
BneilyHoea - cobWpaTtens M anbnNWHWCTa, NOOApPWBLUEND rOpoay CBOK
HONNEKLUIo.

Opeckkil MyHILWNANEHWA My3ei ocoBucTux konekuin im. O.B. BnewyHosa.
Mepwwia | eguHria B Ypaiui myaen ocobnctux konekuwin Byno sacHOBaHO B
Opeci y 1989 poui. BiH HocuTe iMm's Onekcasgpa Bonogwmuposuqa
BneulyHoBa - 36kpaqa Ta aneniHicTa, AKMA NOOaPYBas MICTY CBOK KONEKLK,

The Odessa Municipal Museum of Private Collections of A.V. Bleschunov. The
first and unigue In Ukraine museum of private collections was founded in
Odessa in 1989. It was named after its founder Alexander Viadimirovich
Bleschunov, a collector of art and mountaineer who has presented his
collection to the city.
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My3eun-kBaptupa JleoHnaa YTécoBa
My3sen-kBapTtupa JleoHiga YTb0ocoBa
The Apartment-Museum of Leonid Utesov

Myaen - kpapTupa Neosuaa Yrécoea. OTkpeiT 2 cenTabpa 2015 rona. B aton
KBApPTUPE NPOWNO OETCTBO M IOHOCTE WIBECTHOMO ogeccuta - HapogHoro
apructa CCCP,. kvHoaxkTepa, 4Teua, WCNONHMTENA NECeH B PalnNUYHbIX
MaHpax OT [xa3a a0 ropoacxoro pomaxca - lleowwaa Yrecoea.

Myaen-ksapripa Jleoniga Yteocosa. Bigkputo 2 sepecun 2015 poxy. ¥ uin
KBApPTHPI NPOALLND OWTHHCTBO Ta OHICTL Bigomoro ogecuTta - Hapooworo
aptvcta CPCP, kiHoakTopa, 4MTUR, BMKOHaBUA NICEHb Y PI3HOMAaHITHWMX
Mavpax sig oxasy A0 MICEKOro pomancy - lleowiga ¥Y1s0c08a.

The Apartment-Museum of Leonid Utesov. The Museum was opened on
September 2, 2015. Afamous odessite Leonid Utesov - the owner of the title
of the National Artist of the USSR, an aclor, a reciter, a performer of songs in
different genres from jazz to urban romance — spent his childhood and
adolescence in this house.
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Opecckun Jom-my3en nm. H.K. Pepuxa
Opecbknn byanHok-my3en im. H. K. Pepixa
The Odessa House-Museum of Nicholas Roerich

Opnecckmid Jom - my3aen um. H K. Pepuxa. llom-myaen otkpert 10 mapra 2000 ropa.

CasATocnasa Hukonaeew4a Pepuxa.

xynowHuka Certocnasa Mukonairoswya Pepixa.

orientalist Yury Roerich and a painter Svetoslav Roerich.

[enTensHoCTE MYy38R — 3TO Hay4HOE BCEeCTOPOHHEE WayYeHWe W pacnpocTpadHeHne
TEOPYECKON Hacnegwsa Boel cemed Pepuxos — BCEMWUPHO W3BECTHOMND XYOOMHUKS
Hukonan KoxnctasTiHoBr4a Pepuxa, dpunocodha Enexsl MeaHosHel Pepux, cynpyr
H.K. Pepuxa, ux ceiHoBen — BocTokoeena Kopua Hukonaeew4a Pepuxa n xyooxHuKa

Opeceknin ByauHok-my3ei im. M.K. Pepixa. Bygwnox — my3en Gye sigkputuia 10
Bepeana 2000 poky. QisnsHicTe my3ew — ue HaykoBe Bcebiude BwBuyeHHR Ta
PO3NOBCIOAMEHHA TBOPHOI CNAAWWHK YCIET poanMHn Pepuxie — BCECBITHLO BIAOMOrD
xynowHuka Mukonu KoctantuHoewua Pepixa, dinocoda Onenu |eaHienn Pepiyx,
Apy#uHKM MK, Pepixa, ix cuHis — avasun Cxony KOpis Mukonahoswuya Pepixa Ta

The Odessa House-Museum of Micholas Roerich. House was opened on 10 of March,
2000. The activities of the Museum is a comprehensive scientific study and
dissemination of the creative heritage of the Roerich family — a world-famous painter
Nicholas Roerich, his wife a philosopher Helena Roerich, and their sons — an
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PuwenbeBcknn nuuen
PiluenbeBCbLKUIA NiLEen
The Richelieu Lyceum

Puwensesckmit nuyed. B 1817 roay B 1oHOM pernoHe Gbino peleHo co3fath
npecTxHoe yyebHOoe 33BEfleHHe 3aKPLITOrD TMNa — NUUER. Hasganw ero 8
wyecTe reHepan — ryBepHaTtopa kpaa Apmana 3mmadyana g lMneccu
Puwenese. Puwensesckuit nuuei Bbin BTOpeIM y4ebHbIM 3apeneHHen, nocne
Llapcxkocensckoro, B POCCMACKOR MMNEpri.

Piwenseeckkni niued. Y 1817 poui B nispesHomy periodi Gyno ewpiweHo
CTBOPWTH NPECTVKHWA HABHANLHWA 3aKNaL 3aKpuToro Tuny — niued. BiH mae
Ha3BYy Ha YecTk reHepan - rybepHaTopa kpaw Apmana Emmanyens gio MNnecci
Piwenese. PiwenseBcoidil NiLed Bye ApyrvM HaBMANBHWM 3aKNafoM, nicns
Llapcerocenscekoro, B Pociicekin imnepil.

The Richelieu Lyceum. In 1817 in the Southem region it was decided to create a
prestigious educational institution of the closed-type — lyceum. It was named in
honor of the general-governor of the region Armand Emmanuel du Plessis de
Richelieu. The Richelieu Lyceum was the second institution in Russian Empire
after the Tsarskoselskiy Lyceum.
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llaxckun asopel
llaxcbkui nanad,
The Shah's Palace

IWaxckwid asopeu. lWaxckwi feopey — ofHa W3 HENOBTOPMMBIX,
BENUYeCcTEEHHLIX NocTpoek Oneccst, COXPaHMBLLMXCA 00 HALWWX QHER.
Bein noctpoed B 1852 rogy NONbBCKMM 3044MM PenvKcoM
lNoncnoporosckum. lMonyyun cBoe Haasawwe, OyOyyw BO BRageHWK
waxa Moxammena Anu,

Waxcekmi nanay. Waxceknit nanay - ooHa 3 HENOBTODHKMX, BENMYHWX
Byaisens Opecu, wWo 36epernaca Ao Hawuy aHie. Bys noByaosaHui y
1852 poui nonkCEKMM 2004MM Penikcom MoHCIOpoHOBCEKMM. OTpHMaB
CBOK Ha3By yepes Te, Wwo bye y BonogiHHi waxa Moxammega Ani,

The Shah's palace. The Shah's palace is one of the unique and majestic
buildings in Odessa saved up to now. It was built in 1852 by the Polish
architect Felix Gonsioronovskim. It got its name from being in
possession of Shah Mohammed Ali.

RUSEIAN
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CpeaHsa cneunansHas My3blkanbHas Wwkona-uHtepHat um. MNpodeccopa MN.C. Cronapckoro
CepegHsa cneuianbHa my3ndyHa wkona-iHtepHar im. MNpodecopa MN.C. Ctonapcbkoro
The Secondary Special Musical Boarding School of Professor P.S. Stolarski

CpeaHRA cneuransHan My3blkanbHas WKona-wHTepHaT um. npodeccopa MN.C. CtonApcroro. Ogecckas
CPedHAR CNeuMansHan My3biKansHas Wrkona-kHTepHaT Bekina ocHoBada B8 1933 rogy No WMHWUWMaTHWBeE
BbigalowerocA negarora-ckpunada MN.C, CronApckoro, KOTOPLIA CTan ee NepekiM JMPEKTOROM W BEQYLLWM
npenogasarenem,

CepenHa cneLiansHa My3wyHa WKona-inTepHar im. npodgecopa MN.C. Cronapcekoro . Opeceka cepeaHa
cneuianbHa wkona — iHTepHart Byna cteopexa y 1933 poui 3 iHiLIaTUBM BUAATHONO Nefarora—ckpunans
N.C. Cranapcekoro, Akuii cTas il nepluwMm AMpeKTopoM Ta NPoRIiOHMM BUKNagadem.

The Secondary Special Musical Boarding School of Professor P.S. Stolarski. The Odessa's secondary
special musical boarding school was founded in 1933 on the initiative of the outstanding violin teacher P.S.
Stolarski, who became its first director and leading teacher.
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[1om ¢ ANuHHBLIM BanNKoHOM
byauHok 3 goBrum 6ankoHoOM
The House with a long balcony

Hom ¢ anuHHeim Bankodom. B 1905 rogy Bein nocTpoed no aakasy

o NoTOMKa KHAMbErO pofa, rocnogwHa Maepokopofato (apXwTekTop

e KO.M. OmMutpesko). Ha dhacanHor YacTi 3Toro 30aHWA HaXoauTCA OOMH

- i ¢ W3 cambiXx ANWHHEX BankoHoB B Eepone. BankoH onoAckiBaeT Beck
thacapn a0aHnA Ha NPOTAMEHWW TDETLEID 3TaMa.

ByawHok 3 pgoervm Gankowom. Y 1905 poui Gye nobGyposaHwi Ha
JaMOBNEHHAM Halanka KHAMOro pody, naHa MaspokopaaTto
(apxitektop KO.M. Omwtpenxo). Ha cacagnin sactuei uiei Gyaisni
IHAXOOWTRECA OaWH 3 Harpoewwx Bankodie ¥y Esponi. BankoH orvHae
eecek thacaq Byaiani BNpoaoex TPETLOO NOBEPXY.

The House with a long balcony was built in 1905 by the order of the
descendant prince's family Mr. Mavrokorodato (the architect Y.M.
Dmitrenko). The entire facade of the building is encircled on the third
floor with the longest balcony in Europe.
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PyHUKYNEP
DyHikynep
The Funikuler

DyHukynep. B koHue XIX eexa 8 Ogecce Bo3HMKNE HeobXoQMMOCTE CO3NAHMA
ElIe O0HOM HOBLECTBA: «YCTPOWCTEA PENbCOBOMD NOObEMHOMD MYyTH ©
npuctady Ha Mpumopckwid Byneeap». TOPKECTEEHHOE OTHPLITUE NOALEMHOR
Aoporu cocroanoce 8 wiona 1902 ropa. Mpes coananmna otHocKTcA K 1895 roay m
npuHagnexana monogomy WHkeHdepy H.K. MatHiuxkomy.

DyHikynep. ¥ kinui XIX cronitta 8 Ogeci BUHWKNA HeobXigHICTL CTBOPEHHA L8
OAHOFD HOBOBBEAEHHA: «BNALWTYBaHHA PEAKOBOrO MNIQAOMHOMD LWNAXY 3
npucTadi Ha Mpumopceknid Byneeapr. Ypod4ucTe BigKkpWTTA NighomHol Qoporm
Biabynocs 8 Yepedn 1902 poxy. |nes cTBOpeHHA BigHOCKHTLCA Ao 1895 pory Ta
Hanexana monogomy iHkeHeposi MK, N'aTHMUBLKOMY.

The Funicular. At the end of the XIX century Odessa came over a creation of the
new innovation: "a consfraction of the elevated railroad from the berth to the
Primorskiy Boulevard”. The ceremonial opening of the railroad look place on the
8th of June 1902. The idea of its creation originated in 1895 and belonged to the
young engineer N.K. Pyatnitskiy.

RAUSSIAN
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Opecckun punuan 'peyveckoro ®oHaa Kynbstypbl
Opecbka inis ['peubkoro ®oHay Kynstypu
The Odessa Branch of the Hellenic Foundation for Culture

Opeccini unman MNpeveckoro @oxaa KynbTypel, @vnuan, pacnonoseHHLIA B TPeX anaHuax,
6bin ocHosaH B8 1994 rofy. 3TO MCTOPHYBCKOE MECTO, B Npownom 3Tk 3aaHKa NpMHaanexan
rpexkam, umeHHo aneck B 1814 rogy Bbina coanava TadHan peBONOLWOHHO-NATPHUOTHYHAR
oprasm3auma "®unukm 3Tepwa”, 4TO HaBcerga ceR3ana wcrtopuio OOoeccel © MCTOPWER
HALWOHANBHO-TOCYAAPCTBEHHOND BO3powaeHUs Mpeunn. C MOMEHTA OTKPLITUS (hUNWana Tam
DyHELMOHHPYET My3ei «Punmm 3Tepuas,

Opeckka cpinis Mpeuskoro ®oxay Kynetypu, ®inio, ska poatalwoeada B Tpeox Bygiensx, Byno
sacHosaHo B 1994 poul. Lle ictopuyse micue. Y muHynomy Ui Byaieni Hanemanu rpekam, came
TyT 8 1814 poui Gyna cTeOpeHa TAaEMHa pEBONOUIAHO-NATPIOTMYHA opradizauia "dinixi
Evepis", wo wazaexgn nos'szana ictopio Opecw 3 icTOpiE HaLioHANBHO-0epKaBHOM
siapogweHHa Mpeuil. 3 momedTy BigkpuTTa dinii Tam dyHEUIoHYE My3ei "Diniki ETepins.

The Odessa Branch of the Hellenic Foundation for Culture. The Branch located in three
buildings was founded in 1994. It is a historical place. In the past these buildings belonged to
Greeks. Here in 1814 a secret revolutionary-patriotic organization "Filiki Eteria® was created,
and that linked forever the history of Odessa with the history of the national state revival of
Greece. Since the opening of the branch a museum of "Filiki Eteria” is located there.
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Opecckas KuHocTyaus
Opecbka KiHOCTyAis
The Odessa Film Studio

Opecckas kMHOCTYOMA, Bengt ceow metopuio ¢ 1907 ropa. OaHa w3 crapeimnx
KMHOCTYAUA YKpauHel. OguH M3 ABYX UBHTPOR KMHONPOW3BOACTREA, OCTARLIMNCA HA
TEPPUTOPUK YikpauHel. Ha Tepputopi Ogecckoi KMHOCTYAMKM PAcnonoXeH My3ei
kuHo Opecckoro oTgenedMs HauwoHansHOro COK3a KMHEMATOrpaducToB
Yipawumsl.

Opeckka KiHocTynin. Bene ceow ictopito 3 1907 poky. OgdHa 3 HakcTapilwmx
KiHocTygiin Ykpaink. OguH 3 OBOX UEHTPIB KiHOBMPOGHUUTES, WO 3anuluMnUcA Ha
TepuTopii Yxkpainm. Ha teputopii Ogecbrol kiHOCTyail postawosaHuin My3edi KiHo
Opecekoro sigaineHHa HaujioHaneHoT cninku KineMaTtorpadicTia YepaiHu.

The Odessa Film Studio conducts its history since 1907. It is one of the oldest film
studios of Ukraine. It is one of the two remaining centers of film industry in Ukraine. A
cinema museum of the Odessa Branch of the National Union of Cinematographers
of Ukraine is located on the territory of the Odessa Film Studio.

ENGLISH RAUSSIAN
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Opeccknn apxeonorm4yecknin mysemn
OpecbKkuin apxeosioriYHUin My3en
Odessa Archaeological Museum

Opecckuii apxeonoruyeckuil Myaen,
OOMH W3 cTapewnwwux B cTpaHe, 6bin ocHoeaH B 1825 roay.

Opecbkuin apxeonoriyHum mysen,
OAWH 3 HAaWcTapiwwnx B KpaiHi, bye 3acHoeaHuih B 1825 poui.

The Odessa Archeological Museum
is one of the oldest in Ukraine. It was founded in 1825,
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Cap ckynbnTyp NUTEPaTYypPHOro My3es
Cafok cKynbnTyp NiTepaTtypHOro Myseto
The Garden of Sculptures in the Literary Museum

Capg ckynbnTyp nUTEpaTypHOro mysest ocHoBaH B 1995 rogy. 31O - Xy4OXeCTBEHHAsA 9KCMO3nLUms
nog OTKPbITbIM HEOOM, BXOAsWasa B ABOPLOBLbIN KoMnneke [loma kHA3s [arapuHa. B aHcambne
CKYNbMTYyp BOMMOLWEHbI 06pa3sbl NUTepaTypHbIX repoeB npousBegeHnn odb Opecce, 0geccKoro
ropoACcKoro pornbknopa, MnTepaTypHbIX KIacCUKOB MPOLLIIOro h COBPEMEHHOCTU, Ybs cyabba Obina
cBsizaHa c Ogeccon.

Capok ckynbnTyp niTepatypHoro My3seto 3acHoBaHun y 1995 poui. Lle — xyooxHa ekcrnosudis nig
BIOKPUTUM HEOOM, sKa BXOAUTb Yy nanauoBuin Komnrekc byauHky kHa3qa [arapiHa. B aHcamOni
CKYNbNTYp BTiNeHi 06pasu nitepatypHux repois TBOPIB Npo Oaecy, 04eCbKoro MicbKoro oonbKIiopy,
niTepaTypHMX KIacuKiB MUHYJTOrO Ta Cy4acHOCTI, A0S Skux byna nosasaHa 3 Ogecolo.

The Garden of Sculptures in the Literary Museum was founded in 1995. This is an open air art
exhibition, part of the palace complex of the House of the Count Gagarin. The ensemble of
sculptures embody the images of the heroes of literary works about the city of Odessa, urban
folklore, classics of literature of the past and present time, whose fate was tied with Odessa.

WEBSITE ENGLISH RUSSIAN UKRAINE
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TewmnH MocCT

TewunH MicT

The Mother-in-law Bridge

TeLmH MOCT - neLexoaHbI MOCT, cambll BbICOKMI B Ogecce, KoTopbir 6bin1 nocTpoeH B 1968 roay
no NpoekTy apxutektopos Bnagmumupckon n KupueHko. o ogHown Bepcuu, TELLMH MOCT NMOSTyYnsT
CBOE HasBaHue K3-3a cBoel AnuHbl ("OnvHHBIN, Kak a3blk Tewmn"). Mo gpyron Bepcuu, Bonee
nonynsipHON, MOCT PeLUnsT NOCTPOUTL 35iTb, KOTOPbIN OYeHb NOOMN TelwuHbl 6nnHbl, HO Tela
npoXxuBana Ha gpyrov CTOpOHe ropoaa, Tak BO3HUKIA UAEeA COOPYXXEHUA MocCTa.

TewmH MicT - niwoxigHnnm mict, HamBuwmn B Opeci, aknn 6y nodbyaoBaHum y 1968 poui 3a
NpPoeKTOM apxiTekTopis Bonognmupcekoro i KnpieHko. 3a ogHieo Bepcieto, TELLNH MICT OTpUMaB
CBOK Has3By 4epes3 cBow AoBxuHy ("moBrum, gk a3uk Tewi"). 3a iHWoOW Bepcielo, BinbLu
nonynspHow, MICT BUpIUMB NoByayBaTth 39Tb, KU gyXe NobrB MAUHLI CBOET Telli, ane Tewa
NnpoXuBana Ha iHLWi CTOPOHi MiCTa, TaKi BMHUKNA iges CropyapKeHHA MocTa.

The Mother-in-law Bridge is a pedestrian bridge, the highest in Odessa, which was built in 1968 by
architects Vladimirskiy and Kirienko. According to one version, The Mother-in-law Bridge has got its
name because of its length ("long as the mother-in-law tongue"). According to another more popular
version, the idea to construct the bridge has come to the son-in-law, who loved so much the
pancakes of his mother-in-law, but she lived on the other side of city.

WEBSITE

ENGLISH RUSSIAN UKRAINE
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[TaMATHUK Y TOUKNHY
[TaM'ATHUK YTOUKIHY

The Monument of Utochkin

[MaMATHUK YTOUKNHY nocesiLeH ogeccuty - Cepreto YTOUYKMHY, MHOTOCTOPOHHEMY U
TanaHTNMBOMY CMOPTCMEHY Ha4dana Beka: dpexToBanbliMK, MNI0BEL, SIXTCMEH,
bokcep, hyTOONNCT, BENO -, MOTTO- M aBTOrOHLL UK.

[Mam'aTHMK YTOuUKiIHY npucBaYeHnin ogecuty - Ceprito YTOuUKiHY, 6araToOCTOPOHHBOMY i
TanaHOBUTOMY CMOPTCMEHY noYaTKy CTOMITTSA: pexTyBanbHUK, NaBeub, SXTCMEH,
bokcep, pyTOONICT, BEMO -, MOTTO- M aBTOrOHLLMK.

The Monument of Utochkin is dedicated to the odessite - Sergei Utochkin, multilateral
and talented sportsman of the beginning of the century. He was a swordsman,
swimmer, sailor, boxer, football player, cyclist, motorcyclist and race car driver.

WEBSITE

ENGLISH RUSSIAN UKRAINE
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[TamaTHuk Bepe XonogHow
[Tam'aTHKUK Bipi XonoaHiv
Monument of Vera Holodnaya

WEBSITE

[MamatHnk Bepe XonogHon O6bint oTKpbIT 2 ceHTA0ps 2003 roga. Bepa XonogHas
poounace B 1893 rogy c getrcrea nopaxarna BCex CBOMMWU apTUCTUYECKMMU
TanaHTamu, 3aHumMarnacb 6anetom M cTana nepBoM KMHO3BE3OOM U KOPOrieBOW
Hemoro cuHemarorpada.

Mam'aTHuk Bipi XonogHin 6yB Bigkputmnin 2 BepecHa 2003 poky. Bipa XonogHa
Hapogunaca B 1893 poui 3 OUTMHCTBA Bpa)kana BCiX CBOIMM apTUCTUYHUMU
TanaHTamu, 3arMmanacs 6aneTom i ctana nepuoo KiHO3IPKOK i KOPOSEBOK HIMOro
KiHemaTtorpada.

The Monument of Vera Holodnaya was opened on September 2, 2003. Vera
Holodnaya was born in 1893. Since her childhood she impressed everyone with her
artistic talents. She was engaged in ballet and she became the first movie star and the
queen of the silent cinematography.

ENGLISH RUSSIAN UKRAINE
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[TamaTHuK lNete u [[aBpuKky
[Tam'aTHuK [eTpy | [aBpuUKy
The Monument to Peter and Gavrik

BpoHsoBas ckynbntypa 1988 r. Hukonasa CtenaHoBa. Paborta, nocBAwWEHHas
rMmaBHbIM NUTEpaTypHbIM reposam nosectn BaneHtnHa KartaeBa «berneet napyc
OLMHOKUN», CODbITUA KOTOPLIX Nponcxoamnu B Ogecce.

BpoH3soea ckynbntypa 1988 p. Mukonu CtenaHoBa. PoboTa, npucesivYeHa rorioBHUM
nitepaTypHuUM repoam nosicti BaneHTnHa KaTtaesa «binie napyc oguHoKun», nogii
skux Bigdysanucsa B Ogeci.

It is a bronze sculpture of Nikolay Stepanov, 1988. The work is dedicated to the main
literary heroes of the novel "Lone White Sail" by Valentin Kataev. The events of the
book took place in Odessa.

WEBSITE ENGLISH RUSSIAN UKRAINE
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[ocTuHMua «llaccax»
[oTenb «[lacax»
The Hotel «Passage»

3naHune «llaccaxa» Obino noctpoeHo B 1898-1899 rr. 3akasymkom
CTpOUTENbCTBA BbLICTYNUST OLECCKUW Kyrey nepBon runbanmu
M.A.MeHgenesny. Apxutektopom npoekta 6b11J1.J1.Bnogek.

Bynisna «[lNacaxy» 6yna nobygosaHa B 1898-1899 pp. 3amMOBHMKOM
OynoiBHMUTBaA BUCTYNUB OOECbKUK Kyneub nepwoi rinbAaii
M.A.MeHpgeneBiy. ApxiTektopom rnpoekTy 6ys J1.J1.Bnogek.

The building of the "Passage" was built in 1898-1899. The customer of
the construction was an Odessa's merchant of the first guild
M.Y.Mendelevich. The architect of the projectwas L.L. Vlodek.
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[TamaTHUK Xoce ae Punbacy
[Tlam'aTHUK Xoce e Pibaca
The Monument to Jose de Ribas

cnaHckuin OBOpsiHMH, OcHoBaTenb nopta u ropoga. Ogecca
cTpounacb [Jepubacom no ny4vywum obpasuam [eHywn,
JlnsopHo, Heanons.

IcnaHCbkMin ABOPSIHWUH, 3aCHOBHUMK MNOPTYy Ta Micta. Opeca
oyayBanaca Ldepubacom 3a kpawmmm 3paskamu [eHyi,
NiBopHO, Heanons.

A Spanish nobleman, the founder of the port and the city.
Odessa has been constructed by de Ribas on the best samples
of Genoa, Livorno and Naples.
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[TaMATHUK AnenbCcuHy
[Tam'aTHUK AnenbCuHy
The Monument to Orange

WEBSITE

MamaTtHuk oTkpbIT B 2004 rogy. Ha anenbcnHe pacnonoXeHbl Camble U3BECTHbIE 34aHNSA
Opecceol - OnepHbln TeaTp, Cnaco-lNpeobpaxeHckuin cobop, konoHHaga BopoHLOBCKOro
asopua. MNaMATHUK, NOCBALWEHHbBIA NCTOPUYECKOMY CODbLITUI0O — AOCTaBKe B heBpane
1800 roga 3 000 cBexux rpedeckux anenbcuHoB M3 Opecckoro nopta B CaHKT-
[MeTepbypr B nogapok oT ogeccntoB nmnepatopy Maeny .

Mam'aTHuk Bigkputo B 2004 poui. Ha anenbcuHi po3TawoBaHi Hamsigomiwi Oyaisni
Opecu - OnepHuin Teatp, Cnaco-lNpeobpaxeHcbknin cobop, konoHaaa BopoHLOBCLKOro
nanady.lNam'aTHUK, NpUcBAYEHUN ICTOPUYHIN nogii - gocTasui y riotomy 1800 poky 3 000
CBIXUX rpeubkux anenbcuHiB 3 Ogecbkoro nopty B CaHkT-lNeTepbypr B nogapyHoOK Big
ofecurtiB imnepatoposillaseny .

The monument was opened in 2004. Thera are the most famous building in Odessa on
the orange — the Opera House, the Orthodox Cathedral, the Colonnade of the Vorontsov
Palace. The monumentis dedicated to the historical event - the delivery in February 1800
of the 3000 fresh Greek oranges from Odessa port to Saint Petersburg as a gift from
Odessa to the Emperor Paul I.
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